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August 30, 2012

Ms. Barcy F. McNeal, Secretary

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor

Columbus, OH 43215

Re: 
In the Matter of the Application to Modify, in Accordance with Section 4929.08, Revised Code, the Exemption Granted to the East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion East Ohio in Case No. 07-1224-GA-EXM, Case No. 12-1842-GA-EXM
.

Dear Ms. McNeal:

The Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel (OCC) will not be filing comments or a memorandum contra regarding the Joint Motion that Dominion and the Ohio Gas Marketers Group (OGMG) filed on June 15, 2012.  OCC is a Signatory Party to the Stipulation and Recommendation in this case, dated June 15, 2012, and supports that agreement.  OCC reserves the right to file reply comments or reply to any memoranda contra filed regarding the Dominion/OGMG Joint Motion of June 15, 2012, if OCC determines there is a need to do so.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s/ Larry S. Sauer
Larry S. Sauer

Assistant Consumers’ Counsel

cc:
Stephen Reilly, Assistant Attorney General

Devin Parren, Assistant Attorney General


M. Howard Petricoff, Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease


Stephen M. Howard, Vorys, Sater, Semour and Pease


Colleen L. Mooney, Ohio Partners for Affordable Energy


Mark Whitt, Whitt-Sturtevant LLP


Andrew J. Campbell , Whitt-Sturtevant LLP

10 West Broad Street18th FloorColumbus, Ohio43215-3485

(614) 466-8574(614) 466-9475 facsimile1-877-PICKOCC toll freewww.pickocc.org

